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From: Moore, Julie
To: Duplin, Sophia
Subject: RE: Governor"s Office intern
Date: Saturday, October 7, 2017 1:01:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Sophia.
 
As discussed earlier this week, I am interested in “benchmarking” the extensive stormwater retrofit work we
have planned here against the efforts of some other communities. Here are the types of information I would be
interested in learning about their programs:
 


Number of acres targeted for water quality retrofits;
How long the retrofit program will need to run in order to achieve its goals;
Annual budget for the retrofit program;
Typical timeline from project identification to completion of construction for individual projects;
How “urban” is the area being retrofit (maybe by % impervious (or hard) surfaces?);
Typical cost per acre for treatment;
Any programs, grants or credits that are specifically targeted to projects on private property;
Any formal program for asset management or similar to track on-going operation and maintenance?


 
And here are a list of communities/organizations I would love to hear answers from (I’ve included links to
relevant websites to help get you started in tracking down someone to talk to:
.


Philadelphia
(http://www.phillywatersheds.org/what_were_doing/documents_and_data/cso_long_term_control_plan)
Washington, DC (http://www.sustainabledc.org/)
Kansas City (http://ww5.rainkc.com/)
Milwaukee (https://www.mmsd.com/what-we-do/green-infrastructure)
Onondaga County/Syracuse, NY (http://savetherain.us/)


 
Thanks again, and please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have.
 
Best,
Julie
 


From: Duplin, Sophia 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Governor's Office intern
 


4pm is great. Talk then!


From: Moore, Julie
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 11:24:40 AM
To: Duplin, Sophia
Subject: Re: Governor's Office intern
 
Hi Sophia. Something has come up and I am wondering if it would be possible for us to connect at either 4pm
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(somewhat preferable for me) or 2pm instead of 1.
 
Thanks!
Julie
 
Get Outlook for iOS


From: Duplin, Sophia
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 8:36:51 AM
To: Moore, Julie
Subject: Re: Governor's Office intern
 


Hello Julie! I would be happy to talk on the phone at 1pm today. My cell number is (781) 484-8816


 


Sophia


From: Moore, Julie
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 5:20:03 PM
To: Feldman, Rachel; Duplin, Sophia
Cc: Maulucci, Jason; Gibbs, Jason
Subject: Re: Governor's Office intern
 
Fantastic! Sophia, nice to meet you. I am in Chicago much of this week but wondered you'd have time for a
quick phone chat. I have some time Wednesday at 8:30am and 1pm. I expect in 15-20 min I could give you a
sense for what I am looking for help with. 
 
Best,
Julie
 
Get Outlook for iOS


From: Feldman, Rachel
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:12:37 PM
To: Moore, Julie; Duplin, Sophia
Cc: Maulucci, Jason; Gibbs, Jason
Subject: Governor's Office intern
 
Hello Secretary Moore,
Meet Sophia Duplin, one of our Governor’s Office interns, who is looking forward to working with you on the
Lake Champlain research project you wrote about today. Sophia, meet Secretary Moore of the Agency of
Natural Resources. It would be great for the two of you two meet and discuss what’s needed for this project
and some more of the specifics, and Sophia will take that ball and run with it.
All my best,
Rachel
 
Rachel Feldman
Senior Director of Boards, Commissions and Public Service
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State of Vermont
Office of the Governor, 109 State Street, Montpelier VT 05609-0101
802-828-3333
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